
Lincoln, Fort Rice, Riverview, Florence Lake, Burnt Creek, Canfield, Lyman, & Phoenix 
Unorganized Townships 

 
Burleigh County Commission Meeting Agenda 

Tom Baker Meeting Room, City/County Office Building, 221 N 5th St, Bismarck 

 

Attend in Person | Watch live on Government Access Channels 2 or 602 | Listen to Radio Access 102.5 FM |  
Stream on freetv.org or Dakota Media Access Facebook Live | Replay later from freetv.org 

June 16, 2025 
 

 
5:00 PM  
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance presented by Chaplain. 
 
COUNTY PARK BOARD 
1. Meeting called to order. 
2. Roll call of members. 
3. Approval of Agenda. 
4. Consideration May 19, 2025, meeting minutes. (Pg.4-5) 

 
5. Comm. Munson: 

 
a. Steckel Boat ramp ADA upgrade request. (Pg.6-8) 

 
 
COUNTY COMMISSION 
 
1. Meeting called to order. 
2. Roll call of members. 
3. Approval of Agenda. 
4. Consideration of June 2nd 2025 meeting minutes and bills. (Pg.11-14) 
 
5. Consent Agenda: 
 

a. Abatements. (Pg.16-17) 
b. Special use permits.  
c. Liquor License renewals. (Pg.18-38) 
 
 

6. PUBLIC HEARING on resolution and plan for separating elective office of Burleigh County 
Auditor/Treasurer to elective office of Auditor and appointive office of Treasurer. (Pg.41-70) 
 

7. County Engineer Hall: 
 
a. Northridge Estates Subdivision. (Pg.72-73) 
 

8. Commission continued items: 

Page 001

https://dakotamediaaccess.org/
https://www.facebook.com/dakotamediaaccess
https://dakotamediaaccess.org/


a. Discuss the process for approving change orders.  

b. Reimbursement Resolution for Provident Building Renovation. (Pg.75-78) 

c. Burleigh County Commission Public Comment Policy. 

9. Comm. Bakken: 
a. Bismarck- Burleigh Public Health discussion.  

 
10. Auditor/Treasurer Splonskowski: 

 
a. NDACo Committees. (Pg.80) 
 

11. Other Business. 
 
12. Adjourn. 
 
The next regularly scheduled Commission meeting will be on July 7th, 2025.  

 
Mark Splonskowski 
Burleigh County Auditor/Treasurer  
 
 

Page 002



 

 

 

 

 

COUNTY 
PARK 

BOARD 

Page 003



 

BURLEIGH COUNTY PARK BOARD 
MEETING MINUTES 

MAY 19th, 2025 
 
 

5:00 PM Invocation by Chaplain and Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Chairman Bitner called the Burleigh County Park Board meeting to order.  
 
Roll call of the members: Commissioners Munson, Woodcox, Bakken, Schwab, Herman, Behm and 
Chairman Bitner were present. 
 
Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to approve the agenda. All members present voted ‘AYE’. 
Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to approve the April 7th, 2025 meeting minutes. 
Commissioners Bakken, Behm, Schwab, Hermon, Munson, and Chairman Bitner voted ‘AYE’. Commissioner 
Woodcox voted ‘NAY’. Motion carried. 
 
Bismarck Parks & Recreation Director Dave Mayer discussed the dredging quotes received earlier this 
Spring. One quote for dredging was for Kimball Bottoms at $6,00 and for Kniefel at $9,750. Motion by Comm. 
Munson, 2nd by Comm. Behm to approve the acceptance of the low bid for each boat ramp for dredging. All 
member present voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried. Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to approve 
Misty Waters to use the same contractor as the County for this project for their project. Commissioners 
Bakken, Hermon, Munson, Woodcox, Behm and Chairman Bitner voted ‘AYE’. Commissioner Schwab voted 
‘NAY’. Motion carried. 
 
Director Mayer presented a request for a feasibility study for Kimball Bottoms. A notice had been received 
from the Army Core of Engineers requesting some movement regarding the erosion at Kimball Bottoms old 
parking lot and ramp area. Mayer said a quote for a feasibility study was received upon request from Houston 
Engineering on a solution and associated cost. Comm. Munson stated that funds for this project were not 
included in the budget for 2025, however, this was at least the second time the Army Core of Engineers has 
reached out to the County on this issue and that he would like to find the funds elsewhere so the feasibility 
study could commence. Comm. Munson said that the cost of the feasibility study would be $34,800. Mayer 
stated that removing a portion of the old ramp could prevent yearly dredging of the new ramp.  Discussion 
was had regarding possible grant opportunities with the North Dakota Department of Game & Fish and the 
Garrison Diversion. Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to approve the feasibility study with 
Huston Engineering for $34,800 with allowance to work with County Finance Director Leigh Jacobs on finding 
the funds in the County Park Board’s budget. All members present voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried. 
 
Director Mayer presented the ADA improvements planned for Steckel Boat Ramp in 2025 which are multiple 
accessible parking lot spaces, paved walkways, and ADA toilet facilities. He said the concrete work for the 
vault toilet is currently out for bids. Comm. Munson stated that this item was just informative at this time and 
that any bids received would be brought back to the Commission for approval. 
 
Director Mayer presented a proposal for a Kneifel Boat Ramp consultant study. He said that with 
conversations heard of the Keelboat Boat Ramp closing at some point this summer, there have been requests 

Page 004



 

from the fishing community to add a second boat ramp at Kneifel. Houston Engineering was asked to provide 
a quote to prepare a feasibility study for the second boat ramp, adding an additional fish cleaning station, 
removing the campground for more parking, and adding a way for handicapped individuals to access 
watercraft. Discussion was had.  
 
Meeting adjourned.  
 
 
 
______________________________                      ________________________________  
Mark Splonskowski, Auditor/Treasurer                     Brian Bitner, Chairman 

Page 005



Addenda item for June 16th County Park Board Meeting 
 
Action Requested approve the purchased and installation of a new vault toilet at Steckel Boat Ramp.  
 
 
Description: The bid that we received is acceptable and within our budget of the ADA upgrades for 2025.  
The only bid we received for the concrete work was rejected and we are rebidding the remaining part of 
that project.  
 
The company that installs the vault toilet will install our unit at the same time as others in North Dakota 
and our bid takes that into consideration. If we wait, the cost will increase 
 
Action needed: Approve the low bid for the Vault Toilet  
 

Page 006



Page 007



Page 008



 

 

 

 

 

COUNTY 
 

 

 

 

COMMISSION 

Page 009



 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 4 

Page 010



 

Page | 1 
 

BURLEIGH COUNTY COMMISSION 
MEETING MINUTES 

JUNE 2ND, 2025 
 
 
3:30 PM 
 
The Burleigh County Commission convened pursuant to law as the County Board of Equalization. 
 
Chairman Bitner called the Board of Equalization to order. 
 
Roll call of the members: Commissioners Schwab, Woodcox, and Chairman Bitner present. Commissioners 
Munson and Bakken were absent. 
 
County Tax Equalization Director Al Vietmeier presented a summary of the 2025 Burleigh County 
Equalization Report.  
 
An appeal was submitted by Walmart for the South Walmart location. Vietmeier recommended the Board 
deny this appeal due to his concurrence with the valuation of the City on the property. 
 
Chair Bitner recessed the County Board of Equalization and convened as the Board of Equalization for the 
Unorganized Townships. 
 
Motion by Comm. Woodcox, 2nd by Comm. Schwab to approve the assessments of the Unorganized 
Townships. All members present voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried. 
 
Chair Bitner adjourned as the Board of Equalization for the Unorganized Townships and reconvened as the 
County Board of Equalization. 
 
Motion by Comm. Woodcox, 2nd by Comm. Schwab to approve Agricultural Land values to implement North 
Dakota State Tax Department recommendation on the average value per acre. All members present voted 
‘AYE’. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Comm. Schwab, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to deny Walmart’s appeal and concur with the City of 
Bismarck’s valuations. All members present voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Comm. Woodcox, 2nd by Comm. Schwab to approve the assessments of the Cities of Bismarck, 
Regan, Wing, South Wilton, and Lincoln. All members present voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Comm. Woodcox, 2nd by Comm. Schwab to approve the assessments of the Organized and 
Unorganized Townships. All members present voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried. 
 

Page 011



 

Page | 2 
 

Motion by Comm. Woodcox, 2nd by Comm. Schwab to approve application for property tax exemption for 
improvements to commercial and residential buildings (NDCC § 57-02.2) as recommended by County Tax 
Equalization Director Allan Vietmeier. All members present voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Comm. Woodcox, 2nd by Comm. Schwab to approve and accept the 2025 real property 
assessments as equalized, to authorize the County Tax Director to make corrections to property values in 
Burleigh County as needed, and further to adjourn sine die. All members present voted ‘AYE’. Motion 
carried. 
 
Meeting Adjourned. 
 
5:00 PM Invocation by Chaplain and Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Chairman Bitner called the regular meeting of the Burleigh County Commission to order. 
 
Roll call of the members: Commissioners Bakken, Munson, Schwab, Woodcox, and Chairman Bitner present. 
 
Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to approve the agenda with deleting item 8A and 9E. All 
members present voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Comm. Woodcox, 2nd by Comm. Munson to approve the May 15th and May 21st, 2025 special 
meeting minutes and May 19th, 2025 meeting minutes as well as the bills. All members present voted ‘AYE’. 
Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to approve the Deborah Sukauskas, Josh Hackman, Laura 
Huber, James Keegan, Dale Bleeker, Valentine & Genevieve Gross, Bryon & Susan Ralph, Phyllis Walker, 
Donna Kemmet, Sharon Swenson, Timothy & Michelle Vanderlaan, Neal & Judith Jacobson, Richard 
Throndset, Roger & Elrita Nelson, Andy Schmit, Leonard & Helen Berger, Mary Martell, Charles & Gloria 
Olmsted, Richard & Mavis Shine abatements and the consent agenda in its entirety. All members present 
voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried. 
 
Commissioner Woodcox stated that there were some unanswered questions regarding the Sanford bond 
which was voted on at the last regular meeting held May 19th, 2025. Motion by Comm. Woodcox, 2nd by 
Comm. Munson to reconsider the Sanford bond. All members present voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried. Todd 
Schaffer, President and CEO of Sanford Health’s Bismarck region, explained the bond, the projects that 
would be funded by the bond, and he presented a FAQ sheet with additional information regarding the bond. 
Discussion was had. Charles Tuttle spoke against the approval of the bond. Motion by Comm. Bakken, 2nd 
by Comm. Munson to approve the Sanford bond. Commissioners Bakken, Munson, Woodcox, and Chairman 
Bitner voted ‘AYE’. Commissioner Schwab voted ‘NAY’. Motion carried.  
 
County Finance Director Leigh Jacobs presented different funding options for the Provident Building remodel 
which were listed in the agenda packet. Jacobs stated that the three percent budget increase cap passed in 
North Dakota House Bill 1176 would effect the different funding options. One of the options presented was 

Page 012



 

Page | 3 
 

to apply for the Bank of North Dakota Infrastructure Revolving Loan at two percent interest. Discussion was 
had. Motion by Comm. Schwab, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to direct the Finance Department to apply for the 
Bank of North Dakota Infrastructure Revolving Loan. All members present voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried. 
Jacobs said that if the Commission wanted to issue tax exempt bonds, a reimbursement resolution would 
need to be completed per Internal Revenue Service rule. Motion by Comm. Bakken, 2nd by Comm. Munson 
to start the process for tax exempt bonds pending verification there is no penalty for starting and then stopping 
the process. Commissioners Bakken, Munson, Schwab, and Chairman Bitner voted ‘AYE’. Commissioner 
Woodcox voted ‘NAY. Motion carried. Jacobs discussed the three percent cap regarding budgeting and the 
one percent sales tax. Chair Bitner noted that this item is to be kept on the agenda for the next regularly 
scheduled Commission meeting. 
 
Chairman Bitner started a discussion on change orders for the Provident Building remodel. He stated that 
there is an amount built in to cover some of the contingent expenditures. Chair Bitner said that the 
Commission needs to come up with an amount the can be authorized for a change order without full 
Commission approval. Discussion was had. Chair Bitner noted that this item is to be kept on the agenda for 
the next regularly scheduled Commission meeting. 
 
Chairman Bitner started a discussion on the dates for the public hearings for the resolution and plan of 
separating the elective office of Burleigh County Auditor/Treasurer to elective office of Auditor and appointive 
office of Treasurer. Motion by Comm. Woodcox, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to schedule public hearings at the 
next two regularly scheduled Commission meetings. Commissioners Bakken, Schwab, Woodcox, and 
Chairman Bitner voted ‘AYE’. Commissioner Munson voted ‘NAY’. Motion carried. 
 
Chairman Bitner provided an update on the petition to the North Dakota Governor for removal of the Burleigh 
County Auditor/Treasurer. Chair Bitner said the petition had been filed with the North Dakota Attorney 
General on Tuesday, May 27th, 2025. He said the filed documents can be viewed on the Burleigh County 
website. 
 
Chairman Bitner started a discussion on the County’s public comment policy by reading a proposed policy 
which is included in the agenda packet. Discussion was had. Jan Wangler commented on the policy. Chair 
Bitner noted that this item is to be kept on the agenda for the next regularly scheduled Commission meeting. 
 
Chairman Bitner requested information regarding a purchase inquiry for part of the Missouri Valley Complex. 
County Auditor/Treasurer Mark Splonskowski stated that he was waiting for information from the interested 
party. Chair Bitner noted that this item is to be kept on the agenda for the next regularly scheduled 
Commission meeting if the information becomes available. 
 
In other business: 

• Comm. Schwab said that the barriers were moved again at the bridge located 4.2 miles south of 
Highway 10 on 236th Street SE. County Engineer Marcus Hall stated that the County was going to 
be putting concrete barriers up to keep the public from accessing the unsafe bridge until its repaired. 

Page 013



 

Page | 4 
 

• Comm. Woodcox stated that the Lewis & Clark walking path northwest of Bismarck had vehicles 
driving on it and suggested a gate be placed across it. Engineer Hall said he would look into it and 
provide more information at a later date. 

• Comm. Bakken brought up a discussion on the Extra Territorial Area (ETA) that was brought up by 
the City of Bismarck Commission. He suggested that a joint meeting be held between all members 
of the County Commission and the City Commission to discuss the ETA with public input. Chair 
Bitner suggested possibly holding a special meeting with both Commissions before a meeting with 
public comment is allowed. Discussion was had. Chair Bitner stated an invitation to meet should be 
extended to the City Commission. 

• Comm. Schwab referenced an incident in Kansas where people are pumping manure into the ground 
and wanted to make the Commission aware. 

 
Meeting Adjourned. 
 
 
 
 
_________________________    _________________________ 
Mark Splonskowski,     Brian Bitner, 
County Auditor/Treasurer    Chairman 

Page 014



 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 5 

Page 015



The following list of abatements and settlement of taxes is forwarded for action to the Burleigh County Commission: 

Abate # Owner Tax Year Legal Description Credit Type Current MV Reduced MV

25-412 Linda Strandemo 2023 Lot 19, Block 5, North Hills 3rd 50% Homestead Credit $344,900 $244,900

25-413 Arnold Kosobud 2024

Unit 1 & garage 1 (bldg 880) San Angelo Dr 
Condo Complex Assoc, Lots 3-5, Block 2, 
Cottonwood Lake 5th 50% Homestead Credit $203,800 $103,800

25-414 Jean Olson 2023

Tract B & undiv int in Lot 31 common area 
Knollwood Condo Central Assoc Unit 5, 
Block 1, Replat North Hills 4th 50% Homestead Credit $237,500 $137,500

25-415 Jean Olson 2024

Tract B & undiv int in Lot 31 common area 
Knollwood Condo Central Assoc Unit 5, 
Block 1, Replat North Hills 4th 100% Homestead Credit $235,400 $35,400

25-416 Michael John Nagel 2023 Lot 2, Block 4, Marian Park 2nd 100% Homestead Credit $208,500 $8,500

25-417 Bernice Nagel 2023

Unit 11 & garage 9, Bldg 2705 Gateway 
Plaza Condos, Tract 2705A of part of lot 1, 
Block 2, Gateway Commons 100% Homestead Credit $124,500 $0

25-418
Thomas & Maryann 
Baumgartner 2023

Unit 2 of bldg 2 Sleepy Hollow Heights 3rd 
Addn Condo V, Lots 6-7, Block 1, Sleepy 
Hollow Heights 3rd 100% Homestead Credit $311,100 $111,100

25-419
Thomas & Maryann 
Baumgartner 2024

Unit 2 of bldg 2 Sleepy Hollow Heights 3rd 
Addn Condo V, Lots 6-7, Block 1, Sleepy 
Hollow Heights 3rd 100% Homestead Credit $328,700 $128,700

25-420 Doyle & Betty Randal 2023

Unit 3 & garage unit 3, 3554 N 19th St 
Condo Assoc, Lot 4, Block 1, Pebble Creek 
9th 100% Homestead Credit $214,100 $14,100

25-421 Doyle & Betty Randal 2024

Unit 3 & garage unit 3, 3554 N 19th St 
Condo Assoc, Lot 4, Block 1, Pebble Creek 
9th 100% Homestead Credit $231,100 $31,100

25-422 Margie Ferderer 2024

Aud Lot F of part of Lot 5 Blk 2 North Hills 
3rd & part of Lot 7 Blk 1 North Hills 7th, 
Block 2, North Hills 3rd 50% Homestead Credit $254,900 $154,900

Page 016



25-423 Angela Heck 2023 Lot 9, Block 6, Falconer Estates

Lowered to 1,000 per 
acre due to the property 

in floodway $40,100 $1,900

25-424 Angela Heck 2024 Lot 9, Block 6, Falconer Estates

Lowered to 1,000 per 
acre due to the property 

in floodway $40,100 $1,900

Page 017



Page 018



Page 019



Page 020



Page 021

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line



Page 022



Page 023



Page 024



Page 025



Page 026



Page 027



Page 028



Page 029



Page 030



Page 031



Page 032



Page 033



Page 034



Page 035



Page 036



Page 037



Page 038



 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 6 

Page 039



 

 

 

PUBLIC 
HEARING 

Page 040



PRELIMINARY RESOLUTION on Separating the Elective Office of Burleigh County Auditor / 
Treasurer to Elective Office of Auditor and Appointive Office of Treasurer, Office of County 

Administrator, and Office of Tax Equalization

Whereas the elective offices of Burleigh County Auditor and Burleigh County Treasurer have been 
combined into one elective office and also consolidated the office of Tax Equalization with 
the office of County Auditor effective May 5, 2003;

Whereas the County Auditor / Treasurer’s primary duties are chief financial officer, elections 
officer, secretary to the County Commission, keeping track of all property taxes, and to act 
as the accountant, financial manager, and investor for the county;

Whereas pursuant to N.D.C.C. § 11-10-04, the qualification for an elected County Auditor or 
County Treasurer is the candidate must be a qualified elector in the county, which is at least 
eighteen years old and a resident of the county;

Whereas the Board of County Commissioners believes that more qualifications are necessary for 
an individual to be the chief financial officer of the County;

Whereas the Home Rule Charter for Burleigh County as passed on June 11, 2024, Article III sec. 
3 allows the Board of County Commissioners to follow state law separating an elective county 
office into two or more elective or appointive offices and North Dakota Century Code § 11-
09.1-05(6) allows the Board of County Commissioners to eliminate or combine county offices
pursuant to N.D.C.C. ch. 11-10.2.

Whereas pursuant to N.D.C.C. § 11-10.2-01(1)(b), the Board of County Commissioners may 
separate an elective county office into two or more elective or appointive offices; now, 
therefore, be it

Resolved, that effective April 1, 2027 and in accordance with the details of the following plan, the 
office of Burleigh County Auditor / Treasurer be separated into offices of Auditor and
Treasurer, and the County Commission, may, if deemed necessary and appropriate, add the 
office of County Administrator at any time thereafter;

Resolved, that effective April 1, 2027, the positions of Treasurer and County Administrator, if 
authorized, shall be hired positions with minimum qualifications as recommended by Human 
Resources Director and approved by the County Commission;

Resolved, that effective April 1, 2027, the office of Tax Equalization shall have separate staff from 
the Auditor, Treasurer, and County Administrator offices;

Resolved, that a copy of this preliminary resolution and accompanying plan shall be filed in the 
Office of the County Auditor / Treasurer and shall be published once each week for two 
consecutive weeks , with public hearings scheduled thereafter.

Dated this _____ day of ______________________, 2025.

Brian Bitner, Chair
Attest: Burleigh County Commission

Mark Splonskowski
Burleigh County Auditor / Treasurer

Page 041



PLAN to Separate the Elective Office of Burleigh County Auditor / Treasurer to Elective Office of 
Auditor and Appointive Offices of Treasurer, Office of County Manager or Administrator, and 

Office of Tax Equalization

The combined offices of Burleigh County Auditor / Treasurer and Office of Tax Equalization will be 
separated effective April 1, 2027.  The purpose of the separation is to retain an elected auditor 
and to ensure that a treasurer is hired who has the necessary qualifications to collect, disburse, 
and invest the county’s funds.  The separation will promote checks and balances and will involve 
the following changes:

1. The Office of County Auditor will be separated from the Office of County Treasurer.  The 
non-financial statutory duties of the County Auditor shall be retained by the Auditor.

2. The Office of Treasurer shall be assigned all statutory duties of the Treasurer and all 
remaining financial duties of the Auditor, including primary management for all banking 
and cash management operations, investments, collecting, receipting, and disbursing 
county funds.

3. The Office of County Administrator may be created and filled by the County Commission 
if and when deemed necessary by the County Commission.

4. The Office of County Tax Equalization shall be separated from that of the County Auditor 
and County Treasurer.

The County Auditor will be directly responsible for the management of the County Auditor’s office 
and the County Commission will continue to provide the necessary staff, office space, and 
equipment necessary to perform the functions required of the County Auditor’s office.

The County Treasurer will be directly responsible for the management of the County Treasurer’s 
office and the County Commission will provide the necessary staff, office space, and equipment 
necessary to perform the functions required of the County Auditor’s office.

The County Administrator will be directly responsible for coordinating or overseeing day-to-day 
activities of the county pursuant to the direction of the County Commission and the County 
Commission will provide the necessary staff, office space, and equipment necessary to perform 
the functions required of the County Administrator’s office.

Additional staff of a Treasurer and a County Administrator, as deemed necessary, may be added.  
As current staff are assigned the current job duties related to the duties of the county auditor and 
treasurer, staffing for the offices will remain the same, however, staff may be reassigned to office 
of auditor, treasurer, or tax equalization to ensure all job duties of each office are accomplished 
with maximum efficiency.

The staff needed for daily operations for each department is:

Office of the County Auditor – County Auditor, Executive Assistant/Elections 
Coordinator, Administrative Assistant

Office of the County Treasurer – County Treasurer, Deputy Treasurer, Accountant I or 
II, Accounting Technician, Administrative Assistant

Office of Tax Equalization – Tax Equalization Director, Senior Appraiser, Appraiser I 
or II (2)

Page 042



Office of County Administrator – County Administrator

Additional staff needed for elections management every two years is as needed.  As the offices 
of Auditor / Treasurer and Tax Equalization would be separated, those staff in the Treasurer and 
Tax Equalization offices would no longer be required to assist in elections duties.  Therefore, other 
staff in other departments can assist as available, but there would be an increase in the number 
of temporary election workers needed every two years.

Page 043



Page 044



Page 045



Page 046



Page 047



Page 048



Page 049



Page 050



Page 051



Page 052



Page 053



Page 054



Page 055



Page 056



Page 057



Page 058



From: Jacobs, Leigh
To: Lawyer, Julie A.
Cc: Binder, Pamela J.; Bitner, Brian
Subject: RE: Preliminary Resolution - Auditor / Treasurer Reorganization
Date: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 2:27:09 PM

Julie,
 

1. current positions you have in your office

a. We have a Finance Director and a Deputy Finance Director

2. their job duties

a. Deputy Finance Director
                                                               i.      20 hours a week of Auditor’s Office duties

1. These 20 hours were not fully utilized under previous Deputy Auditor, but
have increased since we hired a new Deputy Auditor

a. Duties include investment journal entries

b. Bank reconciliations

c. Reconciliations of cash and accounts receivable

d. Vision Zero grant

e. Quarterly billings including BMDC, CenComm, Courthouse utilities
                                                             ii.      Seasonal duties including 1099 processing, unclaimed property
                                                           iii.      BMDC Sales Tax bond defeasance activities (this will be going away in the

coming days/weeks)
                                                           iv.      Research policies/procedures
                                                             v.      Reconciling general ledger
                                                           vi.      Research items for Commission meetings
 

b. Finance Director
                                                               i.      Certain duties for Auditor’s Office

1. Fixed assets

2. Financial statement audit liaison

3. Year-end adjusting entries

4. Investment reconciliation, procedures, tracking sheets

5. ARPA grant administration

6. Other grants

7. Review of work performed by Deputy Auditor

8. Reconciliation of cash, receivables, other
                                                             ii.      General Ledger reconciliation
                                                           iii.      Investment benchmarking and reporting
                                                           iv.      Substantial time is devoted to reviewing the work of the

Auditor/Treasurer’s Office
                                                             v.      Reporting to the Commission
                                                           vi.      Evaluating procedures, looking for process improvement
 

Page 059



3. what projected staffing you will need for your offices to perform the reassigned duties
 
In this case, the Auditor/Treasurer Splonskowski contributes at least a negative one, if not negative
two FTEs. Not only does he not provide the kind of work product or output one would expect at his
level, but he creates additional problems on an ongoing basis due to his incompetence. I’ve
estimated a cost of at least $5M to Burleigh County directly because of Auditor/Treasurer
Splonskowski’s incompetence. As a result, the Finance Director position was re-purposed as an
internal auditor. Therefore, a significant amount of our time is spent reviewing the
Auditor/Treasurer’s work and reporting back to the Commission. Due to the scope of the
incompetence, there’s a lot to review. If Auditor/Treasurer Splonskowski’s job duties are
substantially reassigned, his ability to create problems is greatly reduced and therefore, there is less
of a need for this internal audit function.
 
So, by largely removing Auditor/Treasurer Splonskowski from the picture, we gain at least 1 or 2
FTE’s by eliminating his negative influence. We also gain probably at least ½ to 1 FTE in the Finance
Department due to the reduced need for oversight.
 
Additionally, the Auditor/Treasurer’s Office has failed to improve its procedures over the years.
Because we are in a separate building, the scope of this problem is not known, but I would estimate
the Auditor/Treasurer’s Office loses at least 1 FTE of time per year due to ineffective procedures,
lack of technical ability/training, etc. So, with new leadership, there’s the opportunity to gain man-
hours by improving processes.
 
I don’t think we need to add FTEs to the Finance Department, and I think we have enough FTEs
authorized within the Auditor/Treasurer’s Office and Finance Department combined to perform the
statutory duties, with the understanding that we are currently short an Accountant I position.
However, neither the Auditor/Treasurer nor Deputy Auditor/Treasurer’s job duties have been
done for over 4 years. We have a backlog of work that needs to be done at that level. It may be
that an additional staff member is needed to catch up from these years of negligence. Not to
mention the lack of written documentation of many policies & procedures for the decades prior to
that.
 
I am a little skeptical about adding an appointed Treasurer without a County Administrator. It seems
to me that accounting departments need to be vertically integrated. Concerns about dual controls
can be addressed through segregation of duties and policies/procedures, especially if financial duties
are removed from the elected Auditor.
 
So to summarize, under the reorganization we gain back the negative 2 FTE’s caused by
Auditor/Treasurer Splonskowski; another ½ to 1 FTE from Finance Department’s internal audit
function; a potential for 1 FTE from improving procedures; with the possible need to use 1 FTE to
clean up years of neglect. So conservatively, a net gain of 2.5 FTEs.
 
Leigh Jacobs, CPA
Finance Director
Burleigh County

Page 060



From: Vietmeier, Alan R.
To: Lawyer, Julie A.
Cc: Binder, Pamela J.; Bitner, Brian
Subject: RE: Preliminary Resolution - Auditor / Treasurer Reorganization
Date: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 9:45:52 AM
Attachments: Deputy Auditor-Tax Director Job Description-4.17.23.pdf

Senior Tax Appraiser Job Description-04.17.23.pdf
Tax Appraiser II Job Description 04.17.23.pdf
Tax Appraiser I Job Description 04.17.23.pdf

Good morning,
 
Here is the structure for the Tax Equalization office:
 
4 Staff Members, 1 in each category.
 
Tax Equalization Director – Oversee the operations of the office. Provide expert knowledge to
public and county officials when needed. Supervise the Tax Equalization staff.
               

Senior Appraiser - Manages the property records in Tax Wise and Vanguard. Provide
guidance to title companies, banks, engineers, surveyors, and appraisers. Provides
leadership to appraiser 1 and 2. Assists the director with required filings and conducting of
meetings. Other duties as assigned by the Director.

 
Appraiser 2 – perform individual assessments on basic and complex
properties. Study the market conditions. Provide customer service. Value the
Mobile Homes and track their data. Compile sales data for equalization use.
 
Appraiser 1 – perform individual assessments on basic properties. Study the
market conditions. Provide customer service. Administer the Homestead and
Vet Credits.

 
The office also provides expert knowledge relating to assessments, taxation, property descriptions,
etc. to the public when the questions arise. All staff members are well versed in providing that
information and utilize the chain of command when the answer is not able to be provided by them.
 
I have attached all the job descriptions for the office. These are the current job responsibilities that
we are working off currently. We also do a lot of additional work due to lack of experience in the
other portion of the department.  
 
As the appraiser 1 meets the requirements in the appraiser 2 position they will be moved to an
appraiser 2.
 
Current Staffing Levels of the Tax Equalization will not require any changes at this time.
 
Hopefully, this helps you compile the necessary information you need.
 
 

Page 061



Page 062



Page 063



Page 064



Page 065



Page 066



Page 067



Page 068



Page 069



Page 070



 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 7 

Page 071



Page 072



Page 073



 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 8 

Page 074



BURLEIGH COUNTY 
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

316 N. 5th St. 
Bismarck, ND 58501 

701-712-8353 
 
 

 

DATE: 

TO: 

 
FROM: 

 
RE: 

JUNE 16, 2025 

MARK SPLONSKOWSKI 
County Auditor 

 
LEIGH J JACOBS, CPA 
Finance Director 

Reimbursement Resolution for Provident Building Renovation 

Please place the attached Reimbursement Resolution and email from bond counsel in the agenda packet 
of the June 16th, 2025 meeting of the Burleigh County Board of Commissioners. 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
Vote to adopt the attached resolution. 
 
BACKGROUND: 

 Treasury Regulation Section 1.150-2 (the "Regulations") restricts the use of tax-exempt bond 
proceeds to reimburse the County for project expenditures made by the County prior to the date of 
issuance of such bonds. The Regulations generally require that (i) the County declare its official 
intent to reimburse itself for prior expenditures from the proceeds of a subsequent issue of tax-
exempt bonds no later than 60 days after making such expenditures, (ii) the bonds be issued within 
18 months after making an expenditure or within 18 months after the project is placed in service, 
but in no event more than three years after the date the original expenditure was made, and (iii) 
the expenditure be either a capital expenditure or a cost of issuance of the bonds.  

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Board vote to adopt the attached resolution. 

Page 075



From: Scott Wegner
To: Jacobs, Leigh
Cc: Bitner, Brian
Subject: RE: Refunding Resolution for Burleigh Provident Building
Date: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 11:09:41 AM
Attachments: Reimbursement Resolution.docx

***** CAUTION: This email originated from an outside source. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you know they are safe. *****

Good morning Leigh,
 
Attached is a reimbursement resolution. In paragraph 1(c), please revise the project description as
needed. There are two blanks for dollar amounts. These two can be the same figure, which is the
anticipated borrowing amount.
 
The resolution does not commit the Commission to issue bonds or even move forward with the
project. It is simply a precaution that allows the reimbursement of prior expenditures if needed. I
don’t think there is any down-side to adopting the resolution.
 
The resolution relates to the issuance of tax-exempt bonds. I read that the County is applying for a
BND loan. If that moves ahead, BND loans are taxable, and so no need for a reimbursement
resolution. But again if tax-exempt bonds are a possibility the Commission should adopt the
resolution.
 
Whether tax-exempt bonds or a BND loan, the County needs to issue an obligation that is authorized
by law. I don’t know what you are considering, but a limited tax bond under NDCC Chapter 57-47 is
one option. With this option, the Commission irrevocably pledges so many of the general fund mills
as are necessary for debt service.
 
Thanks.
 
Scott D. Wegner
Arntson Stewart Wegner PC
3811 Lockport Street, Suite 3
Bismarck, ND 58503-5554
701.255.1008 
 
Notice to Recipient:  This e-mail is meant for the intended recipient of the transmission, and may be a communication privileged by law. 
If you received this e-mail in error, any review, use, dissemination, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.  Please notify us
immediately of the error by return e-mail and please delete this message from your system.  Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

 

From: Jacobs, Leigh <ljacobs@nd.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 9:28 AM
To: Scott Wegner <swegner@aswbondlaw.com>
Cc: Bitner, Brian <bccbitner@nd.gov>

Page 076

mailto:swegner@aswbondlaw.com
mailto:ljacobs@nd.gov
mailto:bccbitner@nd.gov

BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA





RESOLUTION RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF BONDS AND

THE REIMBURSEMENT OF CERTAIN EXPENDITURES



BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of Burleigh County, North Dakota (the "County") as follows:



Section 1.	RECITALS.



(a)	Treasury Regulation Section 1.150-2 (the "Regulations") restricts the use of tax-exempt bond proceeds to reimburse the County for project expenditures made by the County prior to the date of issuance of such bonds.



(b)	The Regulations generally require that (i) the County declare its official intent to reimburse itself for prior expenditures from the proceeds of a subsequent issue of tax-exempt bonds no later than 60 days after making such expenditures, (ii) the bonds be issued within 18 months after making an expenditure or within 18 months after the project is placed in service, but in no event more than three years after the date the original expenditure was made, and (iii) the expenditure be either a capital expenditure or a cost of issuance of the bonds.



(c)	The County plans to remodel, construct and equip the Provident building in Bismarck, North Dakota (the “Project”). The County desires to comply with the Regulations in order to preserve the option of the County to be reimbursed for certain expenditures from the proceeds of tax-exempt bonds. The total cost of the Project to be paid by the County is estimated to be approximately $__________. The County currently expects to pay a portion of the cost from funds on hand until the County can be reimbursed for such expenditures from the proceeds of bonds.



Section 2.	OFFICIAL   INTENT   DECLARATION.  The County reasonably expects to be reimbursed for all or part of the expenditures made for the construction of the Project from the proceeds of bonds to be issued, in one or more series, by the County. The maximum principal amount of such bonds or other obligations which may be issued for such purpose is approximately $__________.



Dated: June __, 2025.



BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA		Attest:



_________________________________		____________________________

Chair, Board of County Commissioners		County Auditor/Treasurer



The governing body of the County acted on the foregoing resolution at a properly noticed meeting held in Bismarck, North Dakota, on June __, 2025, with the motion for adoption made by _____________ and seconded by ______________, and the roll call vote on the motion was as follows:

"Aye" 	

"Nay" 	

Absent ___________________________________________________________________________



Subject: Refunding Resolution for Burleigh Provident Building
 
Good morning Scott, We are looking at all funding options for the Provident Building renovation project, one of those being the issuance of bonds. With the 3% property tax cap in effect, it might be w

This sender is trusted.
sophospsmartbannerend

Good morning Scott,
 
We are looking at all funding options for the Provident Building renovation project, one of those
being the issuance of bonds. With the 3% property tax cap in effect, it might be wise to issue debt
rather than spending our reserves. My understanding is we would need to pass a refunding
resolution if we are using tax exempt bonds.
 
The question that came up at the Commission table on Monday is, if we pass a refunding resolution,
are we then obligated to issue debt or could we pursue other options such as using reserves.
 
If the answer to the above is “no, we are not obligated”, then the next question is, could you draft a
refunding resolution for us, and what information do you need from us to do so?
 
Thanks
 
Leigh Jacobs, CPA
Finance Director
Burleigh County

316 N. 5th St
Bismarck, ND 58501
701-712-8353
 

Page 077



BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA 
 
 

RESOLUTION RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF BONDS AND 
THE REIMBURSEMENT OF CERTAIN EXPENDITURES 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of Burleigh County, North Dakota (the 

"County") as follows: 
 

Section 1. RECITALS. 
 

(a) Treasury Regulation Section 1.150-2 (the "Regulations") restricts the use of 
tax-exempt bond proceeds to reimburse the County for project expenditures made by the County prior 
to the date of issuance of such bonds. 
 

(b) The Regulations generally require that (i) the County declare its official intent 
to reimburse itself for prior expenditures from the proceeds of a subsequent issue of tax-exempt bonds 
no later than 60 days after making such expenditures, (ii) the bonds be issued within 18 months after 
making an expenditure or within 18 months after the project is placed in service, but in no event more 
than three years after the date the original expenditure was made, and (iii) the expenditure be either a 
capital expenditure or a cost of issuance of the bonds. 
 

(c) The County plans to remodel, construct and equip the Provident building in 
Bismarck, North Dakota (the “Project”). The County desires to comply with the Regulations in order 
to preserve the option of the County to be reimbursed for certain expenditures from the proceeds of 
tax-exempt bonds. The total cost of the Project to be paid by the County is estimated to be 
approximately $_16,500,000________. The County currently expects to pay a portion of the cost from 
funds on hand until the County can be reimbursed for such expenditures from the proceeds of bonds. 
 

Section 2. OFFICIAL   INTENT   DECLARATION.  The County reasonably 
expects to be reimbursed for all or part of the expenditures made for the construction of the Project 
from the proceeds of bonds to be issued, in one or more series, by the County. The maximum principal 
amount of such bonds or other obligations which may be issued for such purpose is approximately 
$__16,500,000________. 

 
Dated: June 16, 2025. 

 
BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA  Attest: 
 
_________________________________  ____________________________ 
Chair, Board of County Commissioners  County Auditor/Treasurer 
 
The governing body of the County acted on the foregoing resolution at a properly noticed meeting held 
in Bismarck, North Dakota, on June __, 2025, with the motion for adoption made by _____________ 
and seconded by ______________, and the roll call vote on the motion was as follows: 

"Aye"  __________________________________________________________________________  

"Nay"  __________________________________________________________________________  

Absent ___________________________________________________________________________ 

Page 078



 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 10 

Page 079



STANDING COMMITTEES 
OF THE 

NORTH DAKOTA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION 

___________________________ COUNTY 

Please fill in your county’s name above and the interested commissioner’s name(s) on the lines 
below and mail or fax this form back to NDCCA President Hollekim by Tuesday, July 29, 2025.  

Please mail to: Joan Hollekim, NDCCA President 
P.O. Box 877, Bismarck, ND 58502-0877 
Fax: 701-425-0830 
Email: ndccapresident@ndaco.org 

Audit Committee: This committee historically conducts its business by means of a short meeting on the 
opening day (Sunday) of the annual conference but may meet virtually, if necessary. They are responsible 
for reviewing the financial records for the past year. 

            ____________________________  ____________________________ 

Nominating Committee: This committee prepares a slate of candidates for president, vice president, 
treasurer, and 2 or 3 vacant director positions on the Board. They also nominate NACo, WIR, and NDIRF 
Board candidates as these positions become vacant. Their business will be held virtually prior to the 
annual conference. A brief meeting during the conference may be necessary. 

____________________________  ____________________________ 

Resolutions Committee: This committee is charged with developing policy and position statements. In 
addition to the NDCCA President and Vice President who serve as chair and co-chair, the committee has 
one representative from each of the 8 regions in the state. The committee will meet virtually once or twice 
prior to the convention.  

____________________________  ____________________________ 

Additional NDCCA Committee – No appointments necessary 

Legislative Committee: This committee serves for two years and is appointed after even-numbered-year 
annual meetings. The committee is responsible to provide on-going direction to NDACo staff regarding 
legislative issues and assist with lobbying efforts at the local level as well as interim committee 
participation. In addition to the current NDCCA Board of Directors, up to six additional members are 
appointed to serve on this committee. The committee meets prior to the legislative session and generally 
once during the session. However, virtual meetings are periodically held to generate consensus on 
emerging issues.  

Constitution & By-Laws Committee: The NDCCA Board of Directors makes up this committee. They 
are responsible to receive and review all proposed amendments to the constitution and by-laws of the 
Association. Submittals are mailed to the committee members prior to the conference; and a virtual 
meeting is held, if necessary, prior to the annual meeting. A meeting at the conference may be necessary 
to finalize the committee’s recommendations. 

Page 080


	June 16, 2025
	County Park Board
	2025 - 05 - 19 - Park Board Meeting Minutes
	Steckel Boat ramp ada upgrade request
	Steckle boat ramp letter
	County Commission
	#4
	2025 - 06 - 02 - Meeting Minutes - Combined
	#5
	Abatement letter 6.16.25
	Sheet1

	25-011  CAPITAL CITY GUN CLUB, INC
	25-013 Misty Waters Marina
	25-014 HAWKTREE, INC.
	#6
	Public Hearing
	6 Redesignation Documentation
	#7
	Hall Northridge Estates
	#8
	reimbursement resolution  Leigh JAcobs
	Reimbursement Resolution_memo
	RE_ Refunding Resolution for Burleigh Provident...
	Reimbursement Resolution

	#10
	NDCCA Standing Comm Request Form 2025 Fillable

	NORTH DAKOTA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION: 
	for reviewing the financial records for the past year: 
	undefined: 
	annual conference A brief meeting during the conference may be necessary: 
	undefined_2: 
	prior to the convention: 
	undefined_3: 
	Text1: 
	Text2: 
	Text3: 
	Text4: 
	Text5: 
	Text6: 
	Text7: 


